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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To:  Members of the Environmental Review Commission 
From:  Jennifer Mundt, Commission Analyst 
Re:  Reports to the Commission 
 
 
The following report has been submitted by the Department of Environment and Natural Resources to the 
Commission and will be distributed in connection with today's Agenda Item #5:  
 

1) Annual Report on the Dry-Cleaning Solvent Cleanup Act of 1997.  1 October 2007.  Statutory 
Authority: G.S. 143-215.104U. 

 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The following reports have been received and are being held for distribution either as read-only or for 
presentation at a future meeting of the Commission.  If you would like a copy of one of these reports in advance 
of the next meeting, please contact Jennifer Mundt at (919) 733-2578 or jennifermu@ncleg.net for assistance. 
 

1) Annual report on the Parks and Recreation Trust Fund, Fiscal Year 2006-2007. 1 October 2007.  
Statutory Authority: G.S. 113-44.15(c).   

 
2) 2006 Annual Report NC Million Acre Initiative.  1 October 2007.  Statutory Authority: G.S. 113A-

241(c)). 
 
3) Annual report on implementation of the Conservation Easements Program.  1 October 2007.  G.S. 

113A-235(c). 
 
4) Annual report on the implementation of the Clean Water Management Trust Fund.  1 December 

2007.  Authority: S.L. 2002-148, Sec. 3 and G.S. 113-145.6A(a). 
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5) Annual report on the Community Conservation Assistance Program.  31 January 2008.  Statutory 
Authority: G.S. 143-215.74M(e). 

 
 
Please contact George Givens, Jeff Hudson, Jennifer McGinnis, Jennifer Mundt, or Mariah Matheson at 
(919) 733-2578 if you have any questions or comments. 


